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From: Paula lsler 

Sent: Thursday, August 16,2007 9:40 AM 

To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

TX826 and TJ948 - Expedient Carrier Services, LLC - The $1,000 should be divided equally for the two company codes. A total 
of $400 ($200 for each company code) should be deposited in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $600 
($300 for each company code) in the General Revenue Fund. Please provide proof of payment to the Clerk's Office for 
documenting in Docket No. 070351 -TX (TX826) and Docket No. 070498-TI (TJ948). 

From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2007 9:35 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

I received a check for $1000.00 for company codes TX826 and TJ948. Please let me know how you would like me to deposit this 
check. 

Thanks 
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From: Origin ID: ORFA 
Cheri Ann Hubbs 
Continental Broadband 
253 Monticello Avenue 
Suite 200 
Norfolk, VA23510 

(757)222-5300 

c ~ s a ~ ~ o 7 1 ~ ~ t z ~  

SHIP TO: (800)342-3552 BILL SENDER 

Attn: Fiscal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 323990850 

;hip Date: 14AUG07 
ictwgt: 1 LB 
lystem#: 4542945/INET2600 
iccounW: S ********* 
Deliverv Address Bar Code 

lii IIIllllIIIIIlIllllIIllllllllllll11111111llll1111llllllllllllllllllll11111111111llllllll 
Ref # Accountina - 
Invoice # 
PO # 
Dept # 

WED. 15AUG A2 
STANDARD OVERNIGHT RK# 7917 4067 8320 )2011 

XH-TLHA 

hip el: Your shipment is co 

TLH 

32399 
FL-US 

[ Return to History ] 

1. Use the “Print“ feature From your browser to send this page to your laser printer. 

2. Fold the printed page along the horizontal h e .  

3. Place label in shipping pouch and affix it to your shipment so that the barcode portion of the label can be read and scanned. 

Warning: Use only the printed original label for shipping. Using a plrotocopy of this label for shipping purposes is fraiidulnnt and could feSiIit in ~ ~ ~ i ~ i o n a l  billing 
charges, along with the canceilatiori of your FedEx account number. 

Use of this system constitutes your agreement to the service conditions in the current FedEx Service Guide, available on fedex.com. FedEx will not be 
responsible for any claim in excess of  $100 per package, whether the result of  loss, damage, delay, non-delivery, misdelivery, or  misinformation, unless 
you declare a higher value, pay an additional charge, document your actual loss and file a timely claim. Limitations found in the current FedEx Service 
Guide apply. Your right to recover from FedEx for any loss, including intrinsic value of  the package, loss of  sales, income interest, profit, attorney’s fees, 
costs, and other forms of damage whether direct, incidental, consequential, or special is limited to the greater of  $100 or the authorized declared value. 
Recovery cannot exceed actual documented loss. Maximum for items of extraordinary value is $500, e.g. jewelry, precious metals, negotiable instruments 
and other items listed in our Service Guide. Written claims must be filed within strict time limits, see current FedEx Service Guide. 

https://www. fedex.com/fsmHistory/HistoryMainAction.do?method=doReprint 8/14/2007 


